06/01/2025, 16:53 Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] Re: rEvo bv next orders

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: [EXT] Re: rEvo bv next orders

1 message

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> 6 January 2025 at 16:46

To: office@vmsecure.me.uk
Cc: cathy.green@vmsecure.me.uk

Please ship the current rEvo order tomorrow.

Regards

Steve

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Date: Mon, 6 Jan 2025 at 16:24

Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: rEvo bv next orders
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

hi Steve,

thanks as always for the super reactivity

if not to much trouble, please ship tomorrow
thx

Pieter

rEvo rebreathers

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: maandag 6 januari 2025 17:16

To: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: [EXT] Re: rEvo bv next orders

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER — be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

Happy New Year to you too Pieter.

Thank you for the new purchase orders. Your current order is due to be shipped on Wednesday, but we can ship
tomorrow if you wish.

Regards

Steve

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1820517258957614960%7Cmsg-f:1820518810967162...
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06/01/2025, 16:53 Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] Re: rEvo bv next orders

On Mon, 6 Jan 2025 at 15:42, Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com> wrote:

Hi Steve,

happy 2025! best wisches for you and the team

please see attached next PO'’s. thanks for confirmation

also can you please let me know when the January badge (500pc) can ship?
thx
Pieter

rEvo rebreathers

Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1820517258957614960%7Cmsg-f:1820518810967162...  2/2


mailto:Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com

